
COMPARISON OF ADJECTIVES AND ADVERBS 
OVERVIEW 

 
I. Predicate Adjectives 
 
 
POSITIVE 

 
adjective/adverb  +  no ending 

 
Meine Mutter ist schön. 
Meine Mutter ist intelligent. 

 

COMPARATIVE 
 
adjective/adverb  +  -er 

 
Meine Schwester ist schöner. 
Meine Schwester ist intelligenter.* 

 
SUPERLATIVE 

 
am  +  adjective/adverb  + - (e)sten 
[e is inserted if adj. ends in –d, -t, or s-sound] 

 
Meine Tochter ist am schönsten. 
Meine Tochter ist am intelligentesten.* 

 
* Note that in English, adjectives with more than one syllable require “more” or “most” before the adjective. Not so 
German!!!!! German simply adds –er and -(e)st, no matter how many syllables! 
   more(most)  intelligent = intelligenter (intelligentest-) 
 
II. Attributive Adjectives 
 
 
POSITIVE 

 
adjective  +  adj. ending 

 
meine schöne Mutter 
mein intelligentes Kind 

 

COMPARATIVE 
 
adjective  +  -er  + adj. ending 

 
meine schönere Schwester  
ihr intelligenteres Kind 

 
SUPERLATIVE 

 
adjective  + - (e)st  +  adj. ending 
[e is inserted if adj. ends in –d, -t, or s-sound] 

 
die schönste Tochter 
das intelligenteste Kind 

 
III. Comparative and Superlative Forms 
 
Although the comparative and superlative are formed by adding –er and –(e)st to the adjective, some 
monosyllabic adjectives also add an umlaut in the comparative and superlative: 
 

Positive Comparative Superlative 
alt 
arm  
dumm 
gesund 
groß 
jung 
lang 
stark 
oft 
warm 

älter 
ärmer 
dümmer 
gesünder 
größer 
jünger 
länger 
stärker 
öfter 
wärmer 

ältest- 
ärmst- 
dümmst- 
gesündest- 
größt- 
jüngst- 
längst- 
stärkst- 
öftest- 
wärmst- 

 



Some adjectives and adverbs have irregular comparative and superlative forms: 
 

Positive Comparative Superlative 
 
gut 

gern 

hoch 

nah 

viel 

bald 

 
besser 

lieber 

höher 

näher 

mehr 

eher 

 
best-  

liebst- 

höchst- 

nächst- 

meist- 

ehest- 

 
Adjectives ending in –el, or  -er may drop the –e of this ending in the comparative: 
 

Positive Comparative Superlative 
 
dunkel 

teuer 

 
dunkler 

teurer 

 
dunkelst- 

teuerst- 

 
IV. Expressions of Comparison 
 
(nicht) so  ......  wie (as ... as) 
 
  Sie ist (genau)so groß wie ihre Mutter.  
  In Rom ist es im Sommer (nicht) so warm wie in New Orleans. 
 
..... –er  als (-er ... than) 
 
  Sie ist größer als ihre Mutter. 
  In Rom ist es im Sommer wärmer als in Berlin. 
 

immer .....-er (more and more ...., ... -er and ...-er) 
 
  Ihre Augen wurden immer größer.  (Her eyes got larger and larger.) 
 
V. Absolute Superlative 
 
A superlative not denoting comparison, but expressing a very high degree, is formed as follows: 
 
1. auf das (aufs) + superlative ending -ste 

  Sie grüßte und aufs herzlichste.  (She greeted us most heartily.) 
 
2. äußerst or höchst + positive of adjective or adverb 

  Das ist ein höchst interessanter Film. (That is a highly interesting film.) 
  Er ist äußerst konservativ.   (He is most conservative.) 
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